

**LECS SAC Meeting Minutes**  
**Tuesday, March 13th, 2018 1707-1803**  
**School Library**

**Agenda:**

- Convene
- Approval of Minutes
- Director's Report
- Committee Reports
- Old Business
- New Business
- Adjourn

**Members Present:** Sharon Morell, Jasmine Bacon, Cate Goodsell, Jillian Friedman, Nicole Thompson, Ronnie DeNoia, Amy Halstead

**Members Absent:** Greg Mellowe, DeVonna Craner

**Minutes Recorded By:** Jasmine Bacon

Sharon called meeting to order at 1703.

**Correction of January Minutes:** "Amy is the after school chair."

Cate moves to approve minutes with correction, Nicole 2nds.

**All in favor; motion carries.**

**Director's Report:**

- \$73,721 in the Foundation
- Science Fair -5 first place winners of the 13 categories and 251 entries in the county

- FSA Writing completed for grade 4-8; potential issue with testing 95% for a grade
- Field Day success
- Middle Schoolers attended Harriet Tubman performance at Bob Carr
- Mid Summer's Night at Orlando Shakespeare
- 8<sup>th</sup> Grade Trip to Washington
- Cluster 2 & 3 to UF for STEM Career Day
- Kinder to Sanford Zoo

### **Committee Reports:**

#### **Curriculum Report, reported by Cate Goodsell/Jillian Friedman**

Nothing new to report

#### **Facilities Report, reported by Sharon Morell:**

Outside of building to be painted.

Teachers getting computers at the end of month; about 4.

#### **Afterschool Report:**

British Academy of Manners after school club will start if 8 students sign up. Club offered on Tuesdays for 6 weeks.

#### **Fundraising Report, reported by Jasmine Bacon:**

New fundraising idea: "Mom-n-Son" talent show to be held on May 19th.

#### **Old Business:**

Nicole: new school calendar proposal. October is the only change. Would like to get calendar approved this meeting.

Jillian moves to approve 2018-19 school calendar. Cate 2nds.

**All in favor; motion carries**

School survey created by cluster and is still a work in progress. Survey to be sent out to parents after spring break.

Student survey to be created.

Cate moves to approve school effectiveness survey with discussed additions. Jillian 2nds.

**All in favor; motion carries**

**New Business:**

Discuss who will be returning to SAC for 2018-19 term as well as open seats and terms that are ending. Email regarding SAC positions to be sent out by Sharon.

Meeting adjourned, 1803